



012398

March 3, 2000

MAYOR
OSCAR B. GOODMAN

CITY COUNCIL
MICHAEL J. McDONALD
(MAYOR PRO-TEM)
GARY REESE
LARRY BROWN
LYNETTE B. McDONALD
LAWRENCE WEEKLY
MICHAEL MACK

CITY MANAGER
VIRGINIA VALENTINE

Mr. Phillip Bozeman
1825 West Bonanza Road
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106-4763

RE: Z-0084-99 - REZONING (Related to GPA-0046-99)

Dear Mr. Bozeman:

The City Council at a regular meeting held March 1, 2000 HELD IN ABEYANCE the request for a Rezoning on properties located at 1821 and 1825 West Bonanza Road FROM: R-E (Residence Estates) TO: C-M (Commercial/ Industrial), EXISTING USE: HEATING/ COOLING BUSINESS, Size: 1.73 Acres, Ward 5 (Weekly), APN: 139-28-401-011 and 012.

This item will be heard during the 1:00 p.m. Planning and Development Discussion portion of the April 5, 2000 City Council Meeting. It is recommended that you or your representative be in attendance at this meeting. If you or your representative choose not to attend, the City Council may act in your absence without your input.

Sincerely,

BARBARA JO RONEMUS
City Clerk

/ac

cc: Planning and Development Dept.
Development Coordination-DPW
Dept. Of Fire Services
Land Development Services

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.6011
TDD 702.386.9108
www.ci.las-vegas.nv.us